
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 

 

Monday, 24th October, 2022 
12.00 pm 

 
 
 

 
 

Public Document Pack



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 24-10-22 Page 2 of 3 
 

 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 SUB 
COMMITTEE 
 
COMMITTEE ROOMS 2 & 3 
 
Monday, 24th October, 2022 at 12.00 pm 

 
Members are reminded that if they have detailed questions on individual 
reports, they are advised to contact the report authors in advance of the 
meeting. 
 
AGENDA 
  
1) Appointment of Chair   
 To consider the appointment of Chair for the meeting.   
2) Apologies for Absence   
 To receive any apologies for absence.   
3) Additional Items of Business   
 To determine whether there are any additional items of business which, 

by reason of special circumstances, the Chair decides should be 
considered at the meeting as a matter of urgency. 

 

 
4) Declaration of Interest   
 In accordance with the Regulations, Members are required to declare any 

personal or personal and prejudicial interests they may have and the 
nature of those interests in respect of items on this agenda and/or 
indicate if S106 of the Local Government Finance Act 1992 applies to 
them. 

 

 
5) Exclusion of the Public   
 To determine during which items, if any, the public are to be excluded 

from the meeting. 
 

 
6) Hearing of an application for a Temporary Event Notice following 

receipt of a Notice of Objection  
5 - 40 

 To hear an application for a Temporary Event Notice in relation to the 
Bees Knees, Hargreaves Street, Burnley, following receipt of a Notice of 
Objection from Lancashire Police. 
 

 

 
MEMBERSHIP OF 
COMMITTEE  
 

  

Councillor Jacqueline Inckle 
Councillor Anne Kelly 
 

 Councillor Mark Townsend 
Councillor Don Whitaker 

PUBLISHED 18th October 2022 



 
Licensing Act 2003 Sub Committee DATE - 24-10-22 Page 3 of 3 
 

 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



ITEM NO  
 

Document1 

 
REPORT TO LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE 

 
DATE  24th October 2022 
PORTFOLIO Community & Environment 
REPORT AUTHOR Lisa Tempest 
TEL NO 01282 425011 

 
EMAIL licensing@burnley.gov.uk 

 

 
PURPOSE 

 
1. To consider notice of objection received by the Licensing Authority in response to a 

Temporary Event Notice (TEN), provided at Appendix A given by Person A on 13th 
October 2022 in accordance with Part 5 of the Licensing Act 2003. 

2. The premises is Bees Knees, Hargreaves St, Burnley. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION 

 
3. Members are recommended to make a determination with a view to promoting the 

licensing objectives, which are: 
 

• The prevention of crime and disorder 
• Public safety 
• Prevention of public nuisance 
• Protection of children from harm  
 

The premises is subject to a Premises Licence PLA0252 provided at Appendix B including plan 
provided at Appendix C. Committee may, in respect of each Temporary Event Notice: 
 

• Allow the licensable activities to go ahead as stated in the notice, or 
 

• Attach conditions to the TEN, which must be drawn from conditions attached to the 
existing premises licence, or 
 

• Issue a Counter Notice, preventing the event taking place, to the premises user under 
Section 105(2b) if the Committee consider it appropriate for the promotion of the licensing 
objectives. 
 

Committee must give a notice of the decision, with explanation, under Section 105(3a) to the 
premises user and the objecting relevant persons. 

 
 
 

Licensing Act 2003 Hearing of an application for a Temporary Event Notice 
following receipt of a notice of objection 

Page 5

Agenda Item 6



 

Document1 

REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
 

4. Unlike new or variation premises licence applications there is no provision within the 
TENs process for objections to be mediated out by the parties. Conditions can only be 
attached where a Premises Licence is in place at the premises, and only those conditions 
applied to the licence can be attached to the TEN. Furthermore, conditions can only be 
attached at a hearing. The Licensing Sub-Committee are responsible for determining 
such applications where objections are received. 

 
 
SUMMARY OF KEY POINTS 

 
 

1. The TEN received is for 13/11/2022 - Remembrance Sunday, and the day of a 
football match between Burnley FC and Blackburn Rovers FC, which kicks off at 
12.30pm. 

 
The event on is described as opening at an earlier time and serving alcohol to 
customers at this time. Licensable activities to be carried on are: 
 

• The on-sale by retail of alcohol from 10.00hrs to11.00hrs 
 

The event will take place within the existing licenced area of the premises. The 
TENs seek to provide additional hours of trading before the 11.00 opening time 
permitted by the Premises Licence. 
 
On 13th October 2022 the Licensing Authority received an objection notice from  
Lancashire Constabulary in accordance with s104(2). The objection is provided at 
Appendix D. 
 
Relevant extracts from the Guidance issued under Sec 182 of the Licensing 
Act  
 
7.28 If the licensing authority receives an objection notice from the police or EHA 
that is not withdrawn, it must (in the case of a standard TEN only) hold a hearing to 
consider the objection unless all parties agree that this is unnecessary. The 
licensing committee may decide to allow the licensable activities to go ahead as 
stated in the notice. If the notice is in connection with licensable activities at 
licensed premises, the licensing authority may also impose one or more of the 
existing licence conditions on the TEN (insofar as such conditions are not 
inconsistent with the event) if it considers that this is appropriate for the promotion 
of the licensing objectives. If the authority decides to impose conditions, it must give 
notice to the premises user which includes a statement of conditions (a “notice 
(statement of conditions)”) and provide a copy to each relevant party. Alternatively, 
it can decide that the event would undermine the licensing objectives and should 
not take place. In this case, the licensing authority must give a counter notice.  
 
7.33 If the police or EHA believe that allowing the premises to be used in 
accordance with the TEN will undermine the licensing objectives, they must give the 
premises user and the licensing authority an objection notice. The objection notice 

Page 6



 

Document1 

must be given within the period of three working days following the day on which 
they received the TEN.  
 
7.34 Where a standard TEN was given, the licensing authority must consider the 
objection at a hearing before a counter notice can be issued. At the hearing, the 
police, EHA and the premises user may make representations to the licensing 
authority. Following the hearing, the licensing authority may decide to impose 
conditions which already apply to an existing premises licence or club premises 
certificate at the venue, or issue a counter notice to prevent the event going ahead. 
As noted above, there is no scope for hearings in respect of late TENs and if 
objections are raised by the police or EHA in relation to a late TEN, the notice will 
be invalid and the event will not go ahead.  
 
7.35 Such cases might arise because of concerns about the scale, location, timing 
of the event or concerns about public nuisance – even where the statutory limits on 
numbers are being observed. The premises user who signs the form is legally 
responsible for ensuring that the numbers present do not exceed the permitted limit 
at any one time. In cases where there is reason to doubt that the numbers will 
remain within the permitted limit the premises user should make clear what the 
nature of the event(s) is and how they will ensure that the permitted persons limit 
will not be exceeded. For example, where notices are being given for TENs 
simultaneously on adjacent plots of land it may be appropriate for door staff to be 
employed with counters. In each case it is important that licensing authorities and 
relevant persons can consider whether they believe that the premises user intends 
to exceed the 499 person limit, or will be unable to control or know whether the limit 
will be exceeded. Where the planned activities are likely to breach the statutory 
limits or undermine the licensing objectives, it is likely to be appropriate for the 
police or EHA to raise objections.  
 
Relevant extract from Burnley Borough Councils Licensing Policy 
 
5.4 Temporary Event Notices (TENs)  
5.4.1 The Act enables certain organised events to provide one or more licensable 
activities at unlicensed premises for less than 500 people to take place following 
notification to the Licensing Authority, the Police and Environmental Health via a 
TEN. Only the Police and Environmental Health can object. 
5.4.2 The Licensing Authority recognises that one-off events provide valuable 
opportunities for communities to mix and celebrate together. Advice and assistance 
will be available to bona fide community events who do not have a commercial 
background or ready access to legal advice. This will include, those seeking TENs 
on behalf of charities, community and voluntary groups. The Licensing Authority will 
ensure that local guidance about the temporary permitted activities is clear and 
understandable for such groups. 
5.4.3 The use of multiple TENS for adjacent plots of land, or the artificial creation of 
a smaller TEN premises within the boundary of a larger event or festival for the 
purpose of utilising TENs for the sale of alcohol is considered outside of the scope 
and spirit of the Act. Premises Licences should be sought in these circumstances.  
5.4.4 Other than for special occasions, multiple TENS for existing licensed premises 
will not be encouraged where the proposal is simply to extend the existing hours of 
operation, particularly into the sensitive hours of conflict between the night-time and 
day-time economies. Applications of this kind will be subject to increased scrutiny 
because the TENS process does not transfer licence/certificate conditions over to 

Page 7



 

Document1 

the TEN for the additional hours, and in larger venues a TEN will impose a `cliff 
edge` reduction in capacity at the moment the activities move from the control of the 
licence/certificate to the TEN. Where extended licensing hours are desired, an 
application for variation of the premises licence is considered more appropriate than 
repeat TENs. 
5.4.5 The previous history of an individual as a manager of licensable activities will 
be a relevant consideration in relation to objections and determination of TENs. 
5.4.6 The Licensing Authority encourages early application for TENs well in 
advance of the event date.  This is particularly relevant to events which are to take 
place in the open, or in/on temporary structures and where amplified music is to be 
played, particularly after 11pm. This is so that if there are potential objections these 
can be subject of discussion, negotiation, and if possible mutual agreement. This 
allows for withdrawal and resubmission of a TEN in certain circumstances, thereby 
reducing the likelihood of the need for a Licensing Hearing or the issue of a Counter 
Notice. Assistance with the planning of events can be provided through the 
Council’s Events Safety Advisory Group. 
 
5.6 Licensing Hours 
5.6.1 Applicants are strongly encouraged only to apply for hours that they 
realistically intend to operate, as later hours are typically more likely to attract 
representations. Once granted a licence remains in force forever, unless 
surrendered, varied or reviewed, so Responsible Authorities should give careful 
consideration to licensed hours at the application stage. 
5.6.2 Where its discretion is engaged at a hearing, the licensing authority will give 
consideration to the appropriateness of hours applied for, or hours permitted by the 
existing licence, having regard to any planning restrictions in relation to operating 
hours, the location of premises and their likely effect on the promotion of the four 
licensing objectives. It is recognised that in some circumstances flexible licensing 
hours for the sale of alcohol can help to ensure that concentrations of customers 
leaving premises simultaneously are avoided. At a hearing the licensing authority 
will consider restricting hours to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives. 
Any new closing time will take account of the closing times of other premises in the 
vicinity so that staggered dispersal of customers is achieved. 
5.6.3 The Licensing Authority considers that later hours will typically be more 
sensitive and higher risk in causing noise from regulated entertainment, anti-social 
behaviour from patrons in the vicinity of the premises, and crime and disorder from 
inebriated patrons. This will include late night food vendors. It therefore follows that 
additional measures may be required, including noise mitigation controls and an 
increasing number of SIA registered door supervisors may need to be employed the 
later the premises remains open, and these requirements may be considered as 
licence conditions. 
5.6.4 It may also be appropriate, where later hours are requested for alcohol, to 
have a last entry condition as a condition of the Premises Licence to prevent 
vulnerable or intoxicated customers moving to the last venue open. 
 

 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS AND BUDGET PROVISION 

 
2. None 

 
 

Page 8



 

Document1 

POLICY IMPLICATIONS 
 

3. The Council`s Licensing Policy deals with TENs at section 5.4. 
Statutory Guidance issued under s182 Licensing Act provides further information at 
section 7. 

 
 
DETAILS OF CONSULTATION 

 
4. The statutory consultation has taken place following receipt of the TENs. 

 
 
BACKGROUND PAPERS 

 
5. None 

 
 
FURTHER INFORMATION       
PLEASE CONTACT: Lisa Tempest 01282 425011  
ALSO: Karen Davies 01282 425011      

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Police Objection – Bees Knees 

Please consider this correspondence the police objection to the application for a Temporary Event 
Notice by XXXX for the Bees Knees, Hargreaves Street, Burnley for 1000-1200 on Sunday, 13th 
November 2022. 

The reason for this is that we believe that it would undermine certain licensing objectives – namely 
the prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. 

XXXX has requested the TEN for the day of a high-profile local football fixture between Burnley FC 
and Blackburn Rovers FC. Kick-off time is 12.30pm. This has been categorised as a High Risk Fixture 
and is the only anticipated High Risk Fixture in Burnley this season. In previous fixtures between the 
two clubs, a ‘bubble’ operation has been in effect that saw Blackburn fans being bussed directly to 
Turf Moor. This is the first time in years that Blackburn supporters have been allowed to make their 
own travel arrangements to travel to Burnley. 

As such, there is a large policing operation to mitigate the risk of football-related violence – including 
alcohol-related violence. 

It is safe to say that the TEN has been applied for to allow football supporters to drink alcohol at the 
venue prior to the game. 

There is no support from the police to extend existing hours for the sale of alcohol for such a risky 
fixture when, in effect, it will allow people to drink for a longer period prior to the game. 

I will notify the applicant of my objection. 

Kind regards 

XXXX 

Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank



 
 
 
 

Tuesday, 18th October 2022 
 
Re: Temporary Event Notices submitted by The Bees Knees and Coal Yard for 
Sunday 13th November 
 
I am the Gold Commander for the Burnley v Blackburn Rovers football fixture on 
Sunday 13th November 2022, kick-off 12.30pm. This has been categorised as a high-
risk football fixture as it is a local derby game and there are many demands on police 
for this fixture. 
 
I am aware that Temporary Event Notice applications have been submitted by the 
Designated Premises Supervisors at The Bees Knees and Coal Yard pubs in Burnley 
Town Centre to allow them to open earlier the day of this fixture. 
 
For the first time in a number of years, Blackburn Rovers supporters will be able to 
make their own way to this fixture rather than be bussed in via a ‘bubble’ operation. 
Although we will strongly advise that there will be no away supporter pubs around the 
town pre- and post-match, there is still a risk that supporters will look to attend and 
drink which may present an additional policing challenge.  
 
I would also add that the date of this fixture is significant in the national calendar with 
this also being Remembrance Sunday. There is a Remembrance Service in Burnley 
Town Centre at 11:00hrs which will also require police support and I am aware that 
there have been negotiations with the Council, Burnley Football Club, Sky ,the 
English Football League and the Royal British Legion to move this fixture from 
12:00hrs to 12:30hrs to prevent disruption of this service and allow some to attend 
both the football and the service. As you will be aware the premises concerned are in 
close walking distance of this location off Parker Lane Burnley.   
 
I am aware that there are some licensed premises who can open with the hours they 
are granted which I feel provides sufficient places for those who wish to attend a 
licensed promise pre-match. With those licensed premises already open or able to 
open in the town centre pre-match I will be ensuring that this forms part of the 
planning of the policing operation and deployments whilst I balance my resources. 
 
Burnley’s football stadium Turf Moor will open its gates at 11:00am. The fixture is a 
sell out for Burnley and when tickets go on sale will also see a Blackburn Rovers sell 
out which takes the stadium to capacity. The policing operation will work with the 
football club to assist those from the town centre and car parks with access to the 
ground. Those who attend licensed premises do challenge the operation, increase the 
risk and can present an operational challenge if we see the premises well attended pre-
match and supporters presenting as a late walk ups to the stadium. 
 

Page 31



Finally, and crucially whilst I understand there will be some licensed premises open, I 
would not advocate or support any extended licences for this high-risk football fixture 
where alcohol consumption does have an impact on fan behaviour and the overall 
policing and stewarding operation. 
 
I do appreciate that our operation will be supported by the measures that those who 
are opening have in place on their licence or will undertake voluntarily. However, 
again I would not advocate the allowing of pubs to open beyond the scope of their 
licence on this date balancing the high-risk football fixture and Remembrance Day.  
 
As such, I agree with the decision to object to the applications made to extend 
opening hours at these venues on this day. 
 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 

Page 32



  

BURNLEY BOROUGH COUNCIL  

LICENSING ACT 2003 

THE CONDUCT OF HEARINGS  

1. Application 
 

1.1 All hearings subject to the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings 
Regulations) 2005 will be held in accordance with this procedure. 
The Schedule to this procedure details the hearings which are 
subject to this procedure. 
 

2. Time of Hearing  
 

2.1 Hearings will commence within the times illustrated in Column 2 of 
the Schedule, and where the hearing is scheduled to take place on 
more than one day, it will take place on consecutive working days. 

 
2.2 Hearings will normally take place from 2-5pm or 6-9pm on the day 

of the hearing, but hearings may take place at the discretion of the 
Committee of Sub-Committee appointed to hear the matter in 
exceptional circumstances. 

 
3. Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee 

 
3.1 Where the full Licensing Committee sit to hear an application, the 

full Committee will sit, excluding a member who: 
 

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the                 
premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 
application and/or 

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case 
basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward 
in which the premises are situated 

Page 33



c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or 
any interested party prior to the hearing. 

     3.2        Where a Sub-Committee sit to hear an application, it will consist of 3 
members of the full Committee and will exclude a member who: 

a) has sat on a Development Control hearing in respect of the                 
premises subject to, or concerned in the Licensing Act 2003 
application and/or 

b) is affected by the application e.g. to be assessed on a case by case 
basis when a Member is a Member for the Ward or a nearby Ward 
in which the premises are situated 

c) has become an interested party by representing the applicant or 
any interested party prior to the hearing. 

Where hearings are conducted remotely a 4th substitute Member may 
also be present. 

      3.3         Members will act in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003, be aware of 
the Local Authority Co-ordinators of Regulatory Services Guidance on 
the Role of Elected Members in Relation to Licensing Committee 
Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 and the requirements of the 
Standards Board for England and Wales. 

 
4. Opening of a Hearing and Identifying Parties to the Hearing 

 

        4.1         The Chair of the Committee or Sub-Committee will introduce the             
members of the Committee or Sub-Committee. 

        4.2        The Licensing Manager of Legal Advisor will advise the Committee of 
Sub-Committee but will not make recommendations or be part of the 
determination process.  They will not retire with the Committee or Sub-
Committee members for the purposes of a  determination but the Legal 
Advisor may be asked by the Committee or Sub-Committee to give 
advice. 

          4.3      At the commencement of proceedings the Legal Advisor will identify in 
turn, each party to the hearing who is present, and in relation to that 
party, whether they are represented, and if so, by whom. 

          4.4     The Legal Advisor will identify in turn each party to the hearing who is 
not present at the hearing and in relation to that party will clarify; 

                   a) whether there is evidence that they were given Notice of the Hearing 

Page 34



                   b) whether that party has given notice that they intend to attend or be 
represented 

                   c) whether that party has given notice that they consider a hearing to be 
unnecessary  

                   d) whether that party has given notice that they wish to withdraw their 
representation           

          4.5     Where a party has given notice that they do not intend to attend or be 
represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will state whether they 
intend to proceed in the absence of that party. 

          4.6       Where a party has not given such notice and has failed to attend or be 
represented, the Committee or Sub-Committee will then decide 
whether it is necessary in the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a 
specified date or hold the hearing in the party’s absence.  The 
Committee or Sub-Committee may invite representations from the 
other parties present on this issue before making their decision. 

           4.7      The Committee or Sub-Committee, should it decide to proceed must 
subsequently consider the application, representation or notice made 
by a party who does not attend, attaching the appropriate weight of 
evidence to it. 

5.  Hearings to be held in public 

           5.1      Unless the Committee determine otherwise following consideration of 
representations, if any, from the parties present, the hearing shall take 
place in public.  A member of the public, unless a party to the hearing 
or a person granted permission to address the hearing by the 
Committee or Sub-Committee at the request of one of the parties, shall 
not be entitled to address the hearing. 

            5.2     Where representations are made under 5.1 above, such parts or the 
hearing as the Committee or Sub-Committee in their absolute 
discretion determine shall be held in private. 

            5.3   The decision at paragraph 5.2 and the reasons for it will be given in 
public, and the Committee or Sub-Committee will also state whether 
any party or any persons assisting or representing a party are to be 
treated as a member of the public for this purpose. 

    6.  Commencement of the Hearing 

            6.1   The Legal Advisor will explain the procedures that the Committee or 
Sub-Committee will follow at the hearing. In particular the Legal 
Advisor will clarify that;: 

Page 35



                 a) the hearing will take the form of a discussion led by the Committee or 
Sub-Committee and cross-examination will not be permitted unless the 
Committee or Sub-Committee considers that cross examination is 
required for it to consider the representations, application or notice as 
the case may require. 

b) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may ask a question of 
any party or other person appearing at the hearing. 
 

c) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account 
documentary or other information produced to the authority before the 
hearing in support of their application, representation or notice. These 
will have been provided to the Committee or Sub-Committee members 
by the Licensing Manager prior to the meeting and the substantive 
content of the documents need not be repeated verbally at the hearing. 

 
d) Members of the Committee or Sub-Committee may take into account 

any new documentary or other information produced to the authority on 
the day of the hearing with the content of all other parties (if any) and 
the substantive content of any such documents need not be repeated 
verbally at the hearing. 

 
e) Parties will be allowed a maximum equal period to exercise their rights, 

such period to be determined by the Committee or Sub-Committee. 
 

f) Parties will be allowed to clarify points upon which they wish to support 
their application. 

 
g) Parties may seek permission to question any other party subject to 

Paragraph a) above. 
 

h) Parties may seek permission to address the Committee or Sub-
Committee. 

7. Procedure  

7.1    The Licensing Manager or other appointed officer of the Licensing   
Authority are not a party to the hearing. The Manager will outline the 
facts of the application and relevant representations received from 
parties. 

7.2 The Licensing Manager will then outline the legislation under which a 
determination is required. 

7.3 The Licensing Manager will outline;      

Page 36



a) Relevant parts of the Act 
b) Relevant subordinate legislation 
c) Relevant sections from the statutory guidance made under Section 182 

of the Act 
d) Relevant paragraphs of the Statement of Licensing Policy made under 

Section 5 of the Act. 
e) The time limit which the Committee or Sub-Committee must make a 

determination under the law. 

7.4 Each party to the hearing present will then in turn provide information 
supporting or clarifying of their representations – commencing with the 
Responsible Authorities, followed by any interested party and then the 
applicant. 

7.5 The Committee or Sub-Committee may advise all the parties of details 
of representations they have received from parties not present. 

7.6 Thereafter each party, commencing with the Responsible Authorities, 
followed by any interested party and finally the Applicant, will be given 
an opportunity to summarise their representations. No new evidence 
will be allowed to be introduced by any party during the course of any 
such summation. 

7.7 The Committee or Sub-Committee will disregard any information given 
by a party or any other person to whom permission to appear at the 
hearing has been given which is no relevant to; 

a) Their application, representation or notice or in the case of another 
person, the application, representation or notice of the party requesting 
their appearance, and 

b) the promotion of the Licensing Objectives or in the case of a hearing to 
consider a notice given by a chief officer of the police, the crime 
prevention objective only. 

            7.8    The Committee or Sub-Committee will satisfy themselves that they 
have heard all the relevant information and retire to make their decision 
in private. 

8. Persons behaving in a disruptive manner 

8.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may require any person attending 
the, hearing who in their opinion are behaving in a disruptive manner to 
leave the hearing and may; 

a) refuse to permit that person to return, or 
b) permit them to return only on such conditions as the Committee or 

Sub-Committee may specify 
 

Page 37



but such a person may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the 
authority in writing any information which they would have been entitled 
to give orally had they not been required to leave. 

 9. Adjournment of Hearing 

9.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee may adjourn a hearing to a 
specified date or arrange for the hearing to be held on specified 
additional dates where it considers this necessary to consider any 
representations or notice made by a party. (A s53C `summary review` 
to be determined within 28 days of receipt) 

9.2 It will not adjourn a hearing in such a way to create an effect on the 
requirements of granting or rejecting an application under Schedule 8 
of the Act or a review under Section 167 of the Act.   

10. Determinations  

10.1 The Committee or Sub-Committee will make its determination at the 
conclusion of the hearing but in certain circumstances may make a 
determination within a period of 5 working days of the last day of the 
hearing. 

11. Notice of Determination      

11.1 The Licensing Manager will issue a notice of determination forthwith to 
all parties. Such notice will include the reasons for the determination 
and details of the right of any party to appeal against the decision. 

12. Record of Proceedings 

12.1 The Democracy Team Officer will provide for a record of the hearing to 
be taken in a permanent and intelligible form and kept for 6 years from 
the date of determination. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

Page 38



SCHEDULE 

Column 1 Column 2 

Provision under which hearing is 
held. 

Period of time which hearing must be 
commenced. 

1. Section 18(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for premises license) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 17(5)(c) 

2. Section 31(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for a provisional statement). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 
30. 

3. Section 39(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
to vary premises license). 

 20 working days beginning with the day 
after the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 17(5)(c) by virtue of section 
34(5). 

4. Section 39(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
to vary premises license to 
specify individual as premises 
supervisor). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give notice under 
section 37(5) 

5. Section 44(5)(a) 
(determination of application 
for transfer of premises 
license). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give notice under 
section 42(6) 

6. Section 48(3)(a) (cancellation 
of interim authority notice 
following police objection). 

5 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give notice under 
section 48(2) 

7. Section 52(2) (determination 
of application for review of 
premises licence).  

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 51(3)(c). 

8. Section 53C (review of 
premises licence following 
review notice) 
 

To be determined 28 days after the day of 
receipt of the review application as 
prescribed under section 53A(2)(b). 

9. Section 72(3)(a) 
(determination of application 
for club premises certificate). 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 71(6)(c) 

10. Section 85(3) (determination 
of application to very club 
premises certificate) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 71(6)( c) by virtue of section 
84(4) 

Page 39



11. Section 88(2) (determination 
of an application for review of 
club premises certificate) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during which 
representations may be made as prescribed 
under section 87(3)(c)  

12.  Section 105(2)(a) (counter 
notice following police 
objection to temporary event 
notice) 

7 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give a notice under 
section104(2) 

13. Section 120(7)(a) 
(determination of application 
for grant of personal licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during within which the 
chief officer of police may give a notice 
under section 120(5) 

14. Section 121(6)(a) 
(determination of application 
for the renewal of personal 
licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during within which the 
chief officer of police may give a notice 
under section 121(3) 

15. Section 124(4)(a) (convictions 
coming to light after grant or 
renewal of personal licence) 

20 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period during within which the 
chief officer of police may give a notice 
under section 124(3) 

16. Section 167(5)(a) (review of 
premises licence following 
closure order) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 
the day the relevant licensing authority 
received the notice given under section 
165(4) 

17. Paragraph 4(3)(a) of Schedule 
8 (determination of 
application for conversion of 
existing licence) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give a notice under 
paragraph 3(2) or (3) of Schedule 8 

18. Paragraph 16(3)(a) of 
Schedule 8 (determination of 
application for conversion of 
existing club certificate) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give a notice under 
paragraph 15(2) or (3) of Schedule 8 

19. Paragraph 26(3)(a) of 
Schedule 8 (determination of 
application by holder of a 
justices’ licence for grant of 
personal licence) 

10 working days beginning with the day after 
the end of the period within which a chief 
officer of police may give a notice under 
paragraph 25(2) of Schedule 8 

 

Page 40


	Agenda
	6 Hearing of an application for a Temporary Event Notice following receipt of a Notice of Objection
	Appendix A Bees Knees TEN 13 11 22
	Appendix B Bees Knees Licence
	Appendix C Bees Knees Plan
	Appendix D Police Objection Bees Knees 24 10 22
	Appendix E - Letter - Gold Commander
	Appendix F LicensingActConductofHearings


